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I am one of the attorneys assigned to represent defendants Garrett Hall and Jose Medina
in the above-referenced action. Defendants write in response to the Court’s Order of March 23,
2022 (ECF No. 99) to respectfully request an adjournment of the conference scheduled for
March 29, 2022. Plaintiff’s counsel consents to this request.

This adjournment is requested due to a personal conflict. T have a family commitment on
s the afternoon of March 29, 2022, that conflicts with this appearance. I apologize for the lateness
of this request; I was attempting to resolve the conflict. Accordingly, defendants are requesting a
brief adjournment of this oral argument. The parties have conferred and all counsel are available:
March 30, 31, the morning of April 4, and April 6.

Defendants thank the Court for its attention to this matter.
Respectfully submitted,
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Hannah V. Faddis
Senior Counsel
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